
CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR             

Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

CITY COUNCIL                      
Stuart Marks                          CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Fidel Sapien                           Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Linda Knox                                                                                                                        
Chip Cowell                                                       
Jay Carlton    

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
MEETING AGENDA 

 

Notice is hereby given of a regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of 
Hunters Creek Village, Texas, to be held on Monday, March 31, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. in 
the City Hall at #1 Hunters Creek Place, Hunters Creek, Texas 77024 for the purpose of 
considering the following agenda items.   
 

A. Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken. 
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes 
 

C. Discussion and possible action to consider approval of the minutes of the special 
meeting on March 10, 2025.   
 

D. Planning & Zoning Commission to make a Preliminary Report regarding a request 
from First Congregational Church to amend their Specific Use Permit to install a 
plaza cover. 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARING Public hearings will be held before the Planning and Zoning 
Commission for the purpose of receiving testimony for or against the following: 
 

a. A request from First Congregational Church to amend their Specific Use 
Permit to install a plaza cover. 

 
F. Planning & Zoning Commission to make a Final Report to submit to City Council 

regarding a request from First Congregational Church to amend their Specific Use 
Permit to install a plaza cover. 

 
G.  Discussion and possible action to consider any future agenda items. 
 
H. Adjourn Open Meeting. 
 

CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted on 
the bulletin board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following 
date and time: March 28, 2025 at 3:00 pm, and remained so posted continuously for at 
least 72 hours before said meeting was convened. 



_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary 

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids 
or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or 
large print, are requested to contact the City Administrator’s Office at 713.465.2150, by 
fax at 713.465.8357, or by email at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com. Requests should be 
made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. This agenda is posted on the city’s web site 
at http://cityofhunterscreek.com. 

/s/

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/


CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
March 10, 2025 

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 
convened a regular meeting on March 10, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 Hunters 
Creek Place, Hunters Creek Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend 
the meeting in person. 

A. The meeting was called to order at 6:14 p.m. by Chairman Bill Dalton. In
attendance were Commissioners Bill Dalton, Charles Martin, and John
Abercrombie. Also, in attendance were Tim Kirwin, City Attorney, and Tom
Fullen, City Administrator.

B. AGENDA ITEMS

1. Discussion and possible action to consider approval of the minutes of the
January 27, 2025, meeting.

Commissioner Martin made a motion to approve of the minutes of the
January 27, 2025, meeting. Commissioner Abercrombie seconded the
motion, and the motion was carried unanimously.

2. Discussion and possible action to consider and make recommendations to
City Council on a request from the First Congregational Church to amend
their Specific Use Permit to install a plaza cover.

Commissioner Martin made a motion to approve making
recommendations to City Council on the request from the First
Congregation Church to amend their Specific Use Permit to install a
plaza cover. Commissioner Abercrombie seconded the motion, and
the motion was carried unanimously.

3. Discussion and possible action to consider any future agenda items.

Commissioner Martin made a motion to add the discussion of
masonry fence materials to a future agenda. Commissioner
Abercrombie seconded the motion, and the motion was carried
unanimously.

C. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

The meeting adjourned at 6:21 p.m.

DRAFT



 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary 
 
These minutes were approved on the ____ day of March 2025. 

DRAFT



CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

 
MAYOR                       

Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

CITY COUNCIL                    CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Stuart Marks             Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Fidel Sapien           
Linda Knox                                                                                                                            
Chip Cowell                                                    
Jay Carlton    

Phone: (713) 465-2150 │ #1 Hunters Creek Place, Houston, Texas 77024 │ Fax: (713) 465-8357 
http://cityofhunterscreek.com  

 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 

 
Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held before the Hunters Creek Village 
Planning & Zoning Commission on March 31, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., in City Hall at #1 Hunters 
Creek Place, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, for the purpose of receiving testimony for or 
against the following proposed amendments to the zoning chapter: 
 
 

A. A request from First Congregational Church to amend their Specific Use 
Permit to install a plaza cover. 

 
 
Written comments may be submitted during normal business hours in the office of the 
City Secretary at #1 Hunters Creek Place, Hunters Creek Village, Texas 77024, or at the 
public hearing. For more information you may call (713) 465-2150 during normal business 
hours. 
 
 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary 

http://cityofhunterscreek.com/


~~ First 

' 

Congregational 
Church of Houston 

January 15, 2025 

Thomas Fullen, City Administrator 
Hunters Creek Village 
1 Hunters Creek Place 
Hunters Creek Village, TX 77024 

Dear Tom, 

Thank you for meeting with Chuck Stilwell and me today to discuss First Congregational Church's 
plans for improvements to its campus. As we mentioned, those improvements include new 
landscaping and the addition of a cover over an outside gathering area between the church 
office and the Christian Education building. 

Since FCC will need a specific use permit for the cover, we would like to start the process of 
obtaining that permit as soon as possible. 

~~ 
Chuck Stillwell 
Mary Lou Strange 

Campus Beautification Committee Two 

FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH OF HOUSTON I 11840 BDNllORN RD. llOUSTON, TX 77024 

Phone 713.468.9543 I Email office@fcc-houston.org I Website www.fcc-houston.org 



HARDIE FASCIA AND SOFF/TS 

,,. AC FIR CE1UNG 

1 r IPC TRUSSES FOR RAFTERS 
AT MAX 16"0NCENTERAN0 

$tCVREL Y FAST£NED TO BEAM WITH' 
HURRICANE STRAPS AT EACH RAFTER 

TO BEAM CONNECTION. (TYP) 

3 5•x12" APB OR EQUAL BEAM 
SECURELY FASlf.NEO TO POST 

SADDLES WfTH MIN. J• CARRIAG£ 
BOlTS WfTH NUTS ANO WASHERS 

A.> REQUIRED. tTYP) 

4" SQUARE ltlETAL POSTS 
WJTH SADDLE AT TOP 

TO ACCOM.VODA TE BEAM 
(POST LOCAnON TO BE DETERMINtD 

ANO MAXIVUM 11•-0• ON CEHTERJ 

EXISTING BUfL~G 

1• COX PL YWOOO WITH 
lrlOD!f/ED BITUMEN 

TO TOP COVER 

NEW ROOF STRUCTURE 

EXISTIN<.> GVrTER 

EXISTING SOFRT 

.If# SQVARe METAL POSTS 
WrTH SAODL.E AT TOP 

TO ACCOMMODA rE BE-1&4 

POSTS SFT MIN .WIN 
CO,.,CflF.TE F001/."IGS 

•• 
ii 

oe.. ' 

.. 
= 

FRAME PLAN ROOF 
SCALE: 114"=1'·0" 

" ,, . . 

APPROX 14·.7• 
B~TWEEN COLUMNS 

~ 
:, 
~ 

==-======-.. = 
~ ELEVA TION VIEW 

SCALE: 114'•1 '·0" 

J• COX PL YWOOO WITH 
.\fOOJFIED SITUlrffH 

TO TOP COVER 

11" /PC TRUS$ES FOR RAFTERS 
AT MAK. 14'" OH CENTER AHO 

SECURELY FASTENE'D TO BEAM 

l• AC FIR CEIU~O WtrH 
FURRING STRIPS AT SEAAIS (T'YPJ 

H2 5 SIMPSON OR EQUAL 
GAi VANtlEO RAfTERS TO BEAM 

S1RAPS AT EACH RAFTER 
TO BEAM CONNECnON 

EXISTING WALKWAY 
STRUCTURES (TYPJ 

SA.DOLE AT 10P OF POST 

J 5"Jt12" APB OR EQUAL BEAM 
f;f.CURIEL y FASTENED ro POST 

SA.DOLES WfTHMIN. t·c.MMIAGE 
BOLTS WtTH l'iUTS AND WASHERS 
AS REQUIRED. (TYPt 

National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette $ hM~ ~ 

W >W F W&li 

',N/lf'" I .. ':'.~,·l'.,":'~,1···.·· ,. '\, 
n1/ ": ·, • . . f. ·· ~(!) • ,• f' 

1· =· · ·. t_ ·• 1 • • ~ • • ' • . .;,. 
. .. I I' . ,. 

, l " ' ' :.1.·· ~,. . ·11 ' . 
. , , l • . - . "! ' :~.,:~: ·; · '. •,.-: • ~t·'. ; 

,~~ '• '~ ... - . . ' . ' ' ;_~ · 
.•I. ;I .·· '! . : • .r '· 

.J·I. ~~ · .. - •. ~ ... ~-~ ... ~ ...... ·~ ~ : i:..· ·: .. r. ~· 'r~~ ' 
•'' "l., ,.· ~fl~· , '"'l···· ,.,, .... i 

j: . '" C\"" l '..: ' 1t '.l.r 
;;._ii.:.;.-' l: /. ' I ' ~"'' " i 1' 

• . . •1/'f . • . '~-~J ·' q•· ~ ... .., 
}. > ' •f1· • ' ,. I ',..,( ' 

~ !ffi I' .- ' " ~ ' •' ; . •~ • l ' ,,· '!:. '!. • '. · ,:1.· . ... ; _ _, . . . ' .... 9!19.. ·~ · .. , - ._, • 

== --
§7.e.=:::-..: 

-. =.."::--..:-
'. :-::-::..::-..:· 

~:~ .. ~= 
~~=-

-= - =.:::---

-;- ::=.- + 
=--~===-

§§.~~ 
::.=.-:::....-=::-..:.:_ 
:::-"i:;;.:.:::===--
==:.::.·== 
~=---==--:::;:--

POST DETAIL 
SCALE: NTS 

,, SQUARE METAL POSTS 
WITH SADDLE Ar TOP 
TO ACCOo\fMODATE BEAM 
1POSTLOCATION rose DErER~llVEO 
AND MAXIMUM t!'.o• ON CENTER! 

POST DETAIL 
SCALE· NTS 

HARDIE FASCIA AND SOfflTS 

J rxtr APB OR EOUAt. IJEAM 
SE:"CUREL y ~ASTENED TO Posr 

SADDLES WT1H MtN. ;• CARRIAGI= 
80t. rs WITH NUTS AND WASHER$ 
AS REQUIRED. rrYP.1 
~ADDLE AT TOP OF POST 

4" SOUAR£ METAL POSTS 
WITH SADDl EAT TOP 
TO ACCOMMODATE BEAM 
/POST l.OCATION TO BF. DCcTFRIAllVEO 
AND MAXIMUM 1s·.o- ON CENTER) 

t:XISnNG ROOF 
SOFFrr 

rHtS DRAWl"'G IS OE.SIG'JED IN ACCORDANCE "'°1TH TH£ 
DESIGN WINO LOADS Of THE' 1011 IRC (Ut MPH RISH 
\;A 1EGOR'l l PER ASCE 1·12) 

THIS DESIGN ALSO COMPLJF.$ WITH WINO t DAD 
PROVISIONS FOR 2021 /RC 

NOTE; ALL JOISTS AND RAFTERS 14-'ITH HURRICANI" 
S rRAP! . ANO BEAM HA,.GOU AS REQUIRED FOR fJ r 
MPHW!NOCOM 

~ 
AdoerH1; 
1:11.o...,_.,,~ 

~. 1-

""' 

W'nd -­,_ ... 

3 

.._ ... ......... ,.._ ... ..._ ... ..._ ... 
1.1QC.,_WU ,.,.,_ ... 
lD.~t.11111 

1DO.~Mlt! 

t ,DOC,...,.., MIU --

ASCE Hazards Report 
eta~: AICUIU7~ 

ftl1llC•t~:n 
loUCllH.: 0..1 

) 

,. ,.., .,,.., 
''""""' 1l2'llrlll!I 

"""'"' n1~ 

....,_, 
L.ongll.ucN: .. a()l641 

Em-..ion: e11~nM't 
{NAW N ) 

a 

Aae.EIUIP·:t2 !'lll :lil.l-11n'• CC 2-1..CC >-4-,.._.31.J2 
T!lwffgr01 302' 

NO rES !ROOF s rRUCTUREJ 
1 POSTS TO BC r SOUARE MET.At. POSTS SETMINl'rlUftf 36• 

IN CONCRETE FOOTINGS WITH SADOLE AT TOI' TO 
ACCOMMODATE 8£AM AHO SECURELY FASrENEO wmt r21 
; • CARRJAfjl! 80L TS. NUTS AND WASHERS Ar l"ACH POST 

2 MAXIMUM SPAN OF POSTS ro 8£ ,.·-0· ON CENTER 
J 12" !PC OR £OVAL RAFrER'S Al MAKIMUM WON CENTER 

Wl1" HURRICANE STRAP AT EACH RAFTER TO BEAM 
CON"IECTION STRAPS TO BE Hl 5 !"i/MPSON OR EQUAL 

• J rxu· APBOREOUAL BEAMS Ar FRONr A.HOBACK OF' 
STRUCTURE. 

5 TOP COVER WITH~· COX Pl YWOOD AND MODIFIED 
BITUMEN AS REQUfRED 

5 Cf/UNG TOBE J• AC FIR WITH FURRING STRIPS AT Sl'AMS 
TOFIHIS~ 

:c 
u a: 
:;i 

.. :c 
5u 
I.I.. ...J ~ 

a<,~ 
. 7.ot,, 
::: 0 0.-.: 
~ - f::~~ 
d <<;;'" 
~ t,;i=i 
r..i.J ' r;,.Jc:>O a ~~in " o - .;, 
'-' 7. S? 
~ o 
cU 

!­
<'1 a: 
~ 

~ < 
~ ~ 
Z 6 
~ ::: 

~ 3 

~~· • 



PROPERTY PLAN VIEW 
SCALE: 30·.o•" 1 • 

PA TIO PLAN VIEW 
SCALE: 1/4••1 ·.o· 

PAVERS FACING GRASS 
SCALE: 114··1 ·.o· 

PAVERS AT EXISTING CONCRETE OR BUILDl"!G 
SCALE: 114·=1·.o· 

i:.; 

/-" 

~ l '+ 
dd 
~;~ c 
~ r~ . 

:.J) ')JJ 
; l 

,L ~ I . ;... I~, 
J- -~-r l ; 

l . " ,. ~ 

1\101'!5. PA'YE.RPATIO 
I /NSTALlA TION OF BELGARD ORIGINS PAVER$ IN CRAB 

ORCHA1fD COl.OR WITH RANOOM RECTANGUL,CR PA1TE.RN 
1 · ·xn· BEAM PERllifFTER UNDER SOLOJER COURSE WITH"' 

STRANOS OFl4 REBAR. MORTAR, ANO SOL.DIER COURSE 
AT GR.itSS PERIMtrfR ISEE Df:TAH.J 

1 MORTAR UIVO£R SOLDIER COURSE AS REQUIRED AT 
BUILDING AND CONCRETE PER/WETER CO"WNECnQN.'i. 

4 4" THICK COMPACTED SUB BASE WJrH 1" BEDDING SAND 
TO LEVEL 

::c 
u 
ii:: 
:;;i 

Qi ::c 
oU "' 
:... .J a 
::; :<,r:: 
"' 7.°'"' ;. oo..: 
~ I f:~~ 
d -1'."'1 · . 
~ o= .... 
"'""~~ Q t:i::a;"' ;:; o-o 
'-'•Z :: 
Vi 0 ::;u 

fo-

~ 
~ 

~ ~ 
~ ~ 
Z 6 
~ :::: 

~ £ 

~L?. • 




